

Faye B. Currie  
204 Victor Parkway Unit #C  
Annapolis, MD 21403

## **Professional Summary**

Upper management level experience in the financial industry including developing new market development, strategic planning in retail branch operations. Demonstrating exceptional knowledge of business management practices, marketing plan implementation, effective sales generation efforts, and risk performance analysis. She possesses strong analytical, people skills, fostering teamwork and empowering employees to their best productivity. Creativity, high energy, and a close attention to detail are her tools for success.

## **Work Experience**

Arundel Federal Savings Bank (9/2023- Present) VP-Banking Relationship Mgr.  
(1/2020 to 9/2023) Branch Manager/Officer

- Hired to manage the Annapolis and Gambrills branch (closed 6/2021)
- Created a successful sales culture
- Actively promote and represent the bank

CFG Community Bank (7/2007 to 11/2019) Vice President/Retail Branch Manager

- Established the bank's footprint in the Annapolis community
- Branch's deposit base grew from \$0 to \$51 million in 48 months
- Actively promote and represent the bank
- Developed a successful sales culture
- Exercise strong sales skills

Suburban Federal Savings Bank (5/2004-7/2007) Corporate Headquarters Br Manager

- Actively promoted new bank deposits through various sales strategies
- Created a strong customer service-oriented environment
- Grew deposits and fostered a successful branch environment

Burns Associates, Inc. (4/2002-5/2004) Comptroller/Office Manager

- Managed Accounts Payable and Receivable
- Supervised the inside sales team
- Managed daily operations
- Balanced monthly statements and prepared accounting reports

Farmers Bank of Maryland/ 1st VA Bank (8/1995-4/2002) Branch Mgr./Loan Officer

- Manager the Home Equity Division/Credit Authority
- Designed and implemented marketing plans to increase deposit and loan growth
- Developed and executed outside business development plan soliciting perspective customers
- Trained employees in customer service skills and product knowledge

### **Community Outreach Affiliations**

Anne Arundel County Public Library Diversity Advisory Board Member  
Annapolis High School Signature Program- Integrated Community Stakeholder Team  
The Annapolis Chapter of The Links Incorporated-Strategic Planning Chair  
City of Annapolis Councilperson – Campaign Treasurer  
Leadership Anne Arundel FLG12 Graduate

### **Previous Affiliation**

Anne Arundel County Community Action Agency Board Member  
Shelley White Jr Memorial Foundation-Inaugural Board President  
St. Mary's High/Elementary School President's Search Committee Member  
St. Mary's Church-School Board Member  
St Mary's Alumni Association- Board Member  
City of Annapolis Mayor appointed Financial Advisory Commission Member  
Annapolis Symphony Orchestra- Board Trustee  
City of Annapolis Mayor three time appointed City Compensation Comm Member  
Optimist Club International of Annapolis  
Food Link of Maryland- Financial Sec/Board Member

### **Awards**

2018- Anne Arundel County School's 21st Century Education Foundation  
Superintendent's "Business Partner Award Recipient"

### **Education**

Institute of Financial Education  
Attended Anne Arunde1 Community College, Arnold MD  
St. Mary's High School, Annapolis